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RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

 

Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 

 
 3, passage du Chien-d ‘Or 

Quebec, QC 
G1R 3Z8 
 
 
INVITATION TO TENDER 
APPEL D’OFFRES 
 
 

AMENDMENT #1 TO: 
 
 
Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of 
Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out 
herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, 
services, and construction listed herein and on any attached 
sheets at the price(s) set out therefor. 
 
Soumission à: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la 
Reine du Chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou 
incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-
jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 
sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).  
 
 
 
Comments – Commentaires 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

 3, passage du Chien-d ‘Or 
Quebec, QC, G1R 3Z8 
 
 

 
Title-Sujet  

SALT STORAGE FACILITY 
– ROCKY HARBOUR 

 
Date 
 
January 27, 2017 
 
 
 
 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 
5P300-16-5635 

Client Ref. No. – No. de réf du client. 

 
GETS Reference No. – No de reference de SEAG 
 
Solicitation Closes 
L’invitation prend fin – 
 
at – à 2:00 PM 
on – le 2017-02-15 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire - 
 
EASTERN STANDARD 
TIME (EST) 

 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:    Destination:    Other-Autre:  
Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 
 
Sylvie Lagacé 
sylvie.lagace@pc.gc.ca 
 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
 
418 648-5006 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 
 
418 649-6971 

 
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
See Herein 
 
 
 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 

 

 

 

 
      

      

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 
          
 Name / Nom   Title / Titre 
 
 
          
 Signature    Date 
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QUESTIONS&ANSWERS #1 
 

THE PUPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO SHARE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ASKED BY 
POTENTIAL BIDDERS. YOU MUST CONSIDER THE INFORMATION IN THE EVALUATION 
OF YOUR BID. 
 
Question 1. 
Is an inner fabric liner mandatory? 
 
Answer 1. 
No. If proponent's ARE including and inner fabric liner in their bid, please indicate in the technical 
proposal how it adds value to the finished product. Conversely, if proponent's ARE NOT 
including and inner fabric liner in their bid, please indicate in the technical proposal why it has 
been left out of the finished product. 
 
Question 2. 
After reviewing the summary of work for this Tender I came across a few questions. 
In the summary of work it states  
"The major Work Items of this Contract comprises erection of a pre-engineered structure on 
concrete foundations (built by others) and the installation of membrane roofing system and other 
building supplied element as set out in the project Terms of Reference." 
This I understand, but then in the description of project is states: 
"Potential contractors are advised this work consists of the design, supply, and erection of a new 
tension membrane structure to be installed on top of a 10 foot high by 1.0 foot thick reinforced 
concrete foundation. » 
I wanted to clarify this tender is to construct the building, design building along with engineer 
stamped drawings? 
 
Answer 2. 
This tender is seeking a qualified contractor to perform the removal and proper disposal/re-use of 
the existing salt shed, then the design and erection of a new salt shed (including concrete 
foundation and membrane structure). 
 
Question 3. 
In the above RFP there is a mention of a slab on grade in Section 3.0 Key Objectives as well 
as an Asphalt Floor (option based on available funding) in the foundation description. Does this 
mean Parks Canada wants a slab on grade in the structure and may pave the slab on grade or 
may choose to use an asphalt floor instead of a slab on grade depending on funding? As the 
asphalt floor is not a definite part of the scope I will keep it separate from the total bid price as an 
option to the Owner if they wish to pursure. I just want to make sure I am pricing it right. 
 
Answer 3. 
Answer: All references to concrete slab-on-grade should be ignored. The intention is to 
incorporate a compacted gravel floor into the final build, with the option to pave it with asphalt if 
the funding is available. Please provide a separate price to pave with asphalt in your proposal.  
 
Question 4. 
Can Parks Canada please confirm if the interior floor is to be located on the top of the footing 
allowing the full 10’ high concrete wall to be utilized for storage or if the strip footing may be sunk 
into the ground to provide less than 10’ high exposed interior wall. 
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Answer 4. 
Proponent's must submit their design proposal's as part of their "Technical" submission. 
Proponents' submissions will be evaluated by Parks Canada, and MUST meet the functional 
requirements outlined in the Statement of Work.  
 
Question 5. 
What size large door opening is required? Is the same size large door opening required on both 
end walls?  
 
Answer 5. 
The door opening needs to be large enough to facilitate the safe loading and unloading of salt 
from the facility. It is up to proponents to determine if door openings are required on both end 
walls. 
 
Question 6. 
Can Parks Canada please confirm that the storage facility will only use salt, or will there be a potential 
situation where sand will be stockpiled as well? This will affect the structural design. 
 
Answer 6. 
Only salt will be stockpiled in the new facility.  
 
 
 
End of section. 
 

THE BID CLOSING DATE REMAINS THE SAME. 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed copy of this amendment should accompany each tender.  If your tender has already been submitted please 
sign and fax the amendment along with any revisions to tender price, to this office before the close of Tender. 
Fax: 418 649-6971. 
 


